
From: Amanda Beresford
To: A63 Castle Street; Robert Ranger
Cc: AngusWALKER@bdbpitmans.com; Leeming, James; Emma Thomas; Beckley, Bernice
Subject: RE: Application by Highways England for an Order granting Development Consent for the A63 Castle Street

Improvement Scheme
Date: 17 July 2019 17:23:18

Dear Sir,
 
Further to my email below I am writing to update the Inspector on the position regarding item 2 below.
 
We still hold the agreed settlement agreement executed by all parties but this has not yet been
completed. Completion has not occurred because an oversight in Highways England’s finance
department means monies due on completion will not now be received by my client until about
Wednesday of next week, after which it is intended that completion will take place and my clients
objection withdrawn.
 
Highways England have confirmed verbally that they will rectify the oversight and request payment
from their bank on Friday so that my client receives the money next week. They have agreed to
confirm this by a written undertaking which we are expecting to receive shortly.
 
In the meantime it would not seem to be in any ones interests to discuss the objection further
tomorrow and therefore we do not intend to appear at tomorrow’s hearing.
 
Pending completion our clients objection remains and we will update the inspector further next week.
 
Please could you ensure this email is with the inspector at the start of tomorrows hearing.
 
Kind regards
 
Amanda
 
 

From: Bushra Ahmed On Behalf Of Amanda Beresford
Sent: 11 July 2019 14:16
To: A63castlestreet@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Cc: Amanda Beresford <aberesford@shulmans.co.uk>
Subject: Application by Highways England for an Order granting Development Consent for the
A63 Castle Street Improvement Scheme
 
Dear Sir
 
I refer to the Inspector’s letter dated 19 June 2019 giving notification of hearings on Thursday 18 July
2019 and requesting information as to whether or not attendance at the hearing is proposed.  The
position in respect of the two objectors below is as follows:
 

1.     A63 DCO – Statutory Representation – Objection by Princes Quay Retail Limited –
Plots 3/8e and 3/8f – Staple Site Option B
 
In light of the content of the letter from the inspector dated 1 July 2019, in particular the
confirmation that the DCO now removes the Option B “Staples” site and that the examination
will proceed on the basis this site is removed, I can confirm that Princes Quay Retail Estates
Limited will not be pursuing their objection and do not wish to appear at the hearing on 18
July.
 

2.     A63 DCO – Statutory Representation – Objection by Princes Quay Estates Limited
 
A Settlement Agreement has now been agreed and executed by both parties. It is anticipated
that completion will take place early next week.  Subject to completion taking place as
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anticipated, Princes Quay Estates Limited will not wish to appear at the hearing on 18 July
but must reserve the right to do so in view of the fact that completion has not yet taken
place.  We will of course let you know if, as anticipated, completion does take place early
next week.

 
Kind regards
Amanda
$CustomSignature13032017

Amanda Beresford
For and on behalf of Shulmans LLP
10 Wellington Place
Leeds
LS1 4AP

aberesford@shulmans.co.uk
www.shulmans.co.uk

+44 (0)113 245 2833 (Switchboard)
+44 (0)113 297 8070 (Direct Line)
+44 (0)113 246 7326 (Fax)
 
DX 729700 Leeds 69

       

A full service UK 200 corporate law firm
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mail@shulmans.co.uk and delete it from your systems. Please do not read, copy or disclose its contents to anyone or
use it for any purpose.

Data protection: To the extent we use any personal information, this is handled in accordance with applicable data
protection legislation and our Privacy Notice which you can access here.

Warning: It is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, opening or use of this message
and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or data. Please carry out such virus and other checks as you
consider appropriate. No responsibility is accepted by Shulmans LLP in this regard.

Cyber Crime Alert: Emails can be scammed. Please do not rely on email notification of bank account details, or
changes to details already provided, without direct verbal confirmation from a trusted source (such as the person with
whom you are dealing regularly or a member of our accounts team). Please be careful to check account details with us
in person if in any doubt.

Notice: Shulmans LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales at 10 Wellington Place, Leeds,
LS1 4AP, where a list of partners is available for inspection. Any reference to a partner of Shulmans LLP is a reference
to a member of Shulmans LLP. Shulmans LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority, and
governed by its Code of Conduct. A copy of the Code is available at www.sra.org.uk/handbook. Registered
No.OC348166, VAT No.362062184.

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.shulmans.co.uk%2F&data=02%7C01%7Ca63castlestreet%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C1486b2e5e34143e3ded508d70ad3129d%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C636989773975081290&sdata=8vtICSxw2C4zcO%2FYsZKqBsKWmhtn%2FKMhlIge2PkYzEw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:aberesford@shulmans.co.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.shulmans.co.uk%2F&data=02%7C01%7Ca63castlestreet%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C1486b2e5e34143e3ded508d70ad3129d%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C636989773975081290&sdata=8vtICSxw2C4zcO%2FYsZKqBsKWmhtn%2FKMhlIge2PkYzEw%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.shulmans.co.uk%2F&data=02%7C01%7Ca63castlestreet%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C1486b2e5e34143e3ded508d70ad3129d%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C636989773975091281&sdata=lGz6AtQdxarIzol3aXry69mYn18eH42z9bSZYtYnDdA%3D&reserved=0
mailto:mail@shulmans.co.uk?subject=Website%20Confidentiality Shulmans&body=
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.shulmans.co.uk%2Fprivacy-notice&data=02%7C01%7Ca63castlestreet%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C1486b2e5e34143e3ded508d70ad3129d%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C636989773975091281&sdata=HSXtGk%2FeOUenC1c%2BXdn9lLczmIBuIFR%2Fw%2BDvv5ZtLg4%3D&reserved=0

